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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, February 7, 2017 9:19 PM


To: Harrison, Katrina; Janice A Pinero


Subject: Re: Reinitiation of Consultation Feb 14 Draft Presentation


Attachments: ROC Stakeholder Meeting 20170214 v2--gy.pptx


Katrina,


Thanks for sharing the PPT. Attached in the notes pages are some suggestions for clarification/clean up.


I am coordinating with Jana (USFWS) on our slides. We'l get them to you...eventually : ) !


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Tue, Feb 7, 2017 at 4:53 PM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:


Hello all -

Attached is the draft presentation for our February 14th stakeholder kickoff meeting on the Reinitiation of


Consultation on the Coordinated Long-Term Operation of the CVP and SWP. We are still working to finalize


it. We are hoping that NMFS, USFWS, DWR and DFW can each present a slide or provide some thoughts


during the meeting. The attached presentation has placeholder slides for each of you.


We are doing a run through tomorrow, Wednesday, 2/8, at 2:30 pm. You are welcome to come over to 810 I


Street Suite 140 where we will be going through the presentation in the conference room, or call in with this


number: Conference Line: 877-596-8186; Participant Code: 8003450.


I am looking forward to working closely with all of you in this process.


Thank you,


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425



